

# JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT MEETING

Meeting notes 12<sup>th</sup> February 2001

Present: Ade, Ian, Liz Clark, Liz Jones, Liv & Jo

Action

## Apologies

Received from Alison, Denise, Andy and Chrissy

## Minutes of last meeting

These were agreed as being true & correct.

## Lottery Awards

Andy and Liz to make an initial stab at this and to set up business plan for other applications such as sports development grant from City Council.

Liz C

## Public Liability Insurance

Definitive quotation to be sort.

AW

## CDSSSA meeting

Thanks to Liv and Andy for doing this presentation which went well. Info handed out and will be followed up with contact with people present at the meeting

Denise

## Sports Development Grants

On the basis of a suitable business plan we may be able to get funding from the City Council. Applications need to be in before end of financial year. Business plan to be developed along side that required for Lottery Award.

Liz C

Note – Norwich City Council subsidises juniors through not charging hall fees.

## Recruitment

It was decided that we need to recruit before we can fully develop juniors. The question was raised as to whether Sunday is the best time to do this training. Phil Buttinger and Debbie Etheridge to be approached for ideas on recruitment

## Coaching

Coaching course for juniors may be a good idea. Contact to be made with Liam. Minika and Seigrand may be able to aid coaches and advise on junior coaching.

Ian

## Other promotion

Current status with Grafton Centre to be checked at next meeting with Chrissy. Council Involvement – Liv is doing a presentation through consultation with the Sport Development councilor.

Chrissy

Liv

## AOB

There is a game between Invicta and Newnham on the 11<sup>th</sup> March – any support would be very welcome.

## Next Meeting

Next meeting to be held at The Boot, Histon on 12<sup>th</sup> March 2001 at 7.30pm.

Ade 7<sup>th</sup> March 2001

23rd ~~the~~ April Ma  
7.30pm